



ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ ᐸᓄᓇᐱᓐᓂᓐ
Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit
Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

November 8, 2019

Richard Dwyer

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Talia Maksagak

Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
By email: tmaksagak@nirb.ca, info@nirb.ca

Robert Chapple

Director Planning & Lands Manager
GN Community & Government Services
Box 272 Kugluktuk, NU X0B 0E0
By email: rchapple@gov.nu.ca

Bhabesh Roy

Municipal Planning Engineer
GN- Community Government Services (GN-CGS)
Box 379, Pond Inlet, NU, X0A0S0
By email: broy@gov.nu.ca

Dear Mr. Dwyer, Mr. Chapple, Ms. Maksagak, and Mr. Roy:

RE: NPC File # 149230 [Renewal and Amendment of the Hamlet of Hall Beach Water Licence # 3BM-HALL 1520: Type-B for 5 yrs. term]

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. Renewal of a **Type B Water License # 3BM-HAL 1520** which is coming to expiration. This renewal will also accommodate the Hamlet of Hall Beach upcoming updates of municipal infrastructures such as the drinking water supply facilities, the sewage and the solid waste disposal sites.
2. Related NIRB File No.: EX243
3. Location: Qikiqtani Region [Hall Beach].

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. NPC has determined that this project proposal is outside the area of an applicable regional land use plan. The activities associated with this proposal were previously reviewed by NPC, and a conformity determination was issued on October 24, 2006, March 26, 2015, and on June 9, 2015 which still applies. This project proposal is exempt from the *Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act* (NUPPAA) under section 235 of that Act. The project proposal is exempt from screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB). The project proposal does not require screening because it belongs to a class of works or activities set out in Schedule 12-1 of the Nunavut Agreement, and the NPC does not have concerns regarding the cumulative impacts of the project proposal.

ᓄᓄᓐᓂᓄᓐ 2101
ᐱᓄᓐᓂᓄᓐ ᓄᓄᓐ ᐸᓄᓇ ᓂᓄᓐ
ᓄᓄᓐᓂᓄᓐ 867-983-4625
ᓄᓄᓐᓂᓄᓐ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
☎ 867-983-4625
☎ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
☎ 867-983-4625
☎ 867-983-4626

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the proponent. Project materials are available at the following address:

<http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149230&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Goump Djalogue". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Goump" and last name "Djalogue" clearly distinguishable.

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission